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Also admitted in Massachusetts

September 10, 2018

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: EM-VER-057-160729 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”)
36 Ritch Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter will confirm our recent e-mail correspondence regarding the existing
telecommunications facility at 36 Ritch Avenue in Greenwich, Connecticut and the above-
referenced exempt modification filing made by Cellco on July 29, 2016. Contrary to the
statement made in that filing, the existing tower at 36 Ritch Avenue is owned by Cellco.
American Tower Corporation (“ATC”) manages this tower site for Cellco but does not own the
structure nor does it hold the existing Docket No. 414 Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need. We have taken steps to see that this confusion is avoided in the
future.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation. If you have any additional questions
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kenndth C. Baldwin
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